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that facility ceased operation in August 2014. The MLB homes are licensed by DHS as
Community Residential Settings under Minnesota Statutes chapter 245D.

8. Email recipients of the Form DHS-3654 are visible to all other recipients.
Between May 2018 and September 24, 2020, no member of the distribution list for these
forms has notified QADC that OHFC was not included as a recipient.

9. On July 14, 2015, Plaintiffs’ counsel Shamus O’Meara contacted DHS and
requested that his office be removed from the distribution list for incident reports.
Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 are emails dated July 14, 2015 and July 15, 2015 relating to

this request.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on: ?/Q 8 / 2&20 % 'VZ ’4' “*g@LA

NIARGARET FLETCHER-BOOTH
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James and Lorie Jensen, et al.
Vs.
Minnesota Department of Human Services, et al.
Case No. 09-cv-01775 (DWF/BRT)

STATE DEFENDANTS RESPONSE TO
PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION FOR SANCTIONS

Declaration of
Margaret Fletcher-Booth, Ph.D

Exhibit 1
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From: Booth, Peg (DHS) <peg.booth@state.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 10:03 AM

To: Birkeland, Cassandra (DHS) <cassandra.birkeland@state.mn.us>; Byers-Draeger, Tiffany D (DHS)
<Tiffany.D.Byers-draeger@state.mn.us>; Friend, Maggie A (DHS) <maggie.friend@state.mn.us>; Buckingham,
Todd (DHS) <todd.buckingham@state.mn.us>; Brostrom, Mark S (DHS) <mark.s.brostrom@state.mn.us>; Moore,
Timothy R (DHS) <Timothy.R.Moore@state.mn.us>

Cc: Chandler, Donovan A (DHS) <donovan.chandler@state.mn.us>; Gronemeyer, Sue R (DHS)
<sue.r.gronemeyer@state.mn.us>; Peterson, Jeamse S (DHS) <Jeamse.S.Peterson@state.mn.us>; lensen, Steve A
(DHS) <steve.jensen@state.mn.us>; Nelson-Williams, Shirley (DHS) <shirley.nelson-williams@state.mn.us>;
Amado, Richard S (DHS) <richard.s.amado@state.mn.us>; Figueroa, Rick (DHS) <rick.figueroa@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: DHS's Proposed Annual, Exception and Quarterly Reporting of CPA EC's

Please note that Shamus’ office should be removed from any list regarding MLB incident reporting, as
requested below.

Maggie - We can add this change to the growing list of SOP changes.

Peg

From: Shamus O'Meara [mailto:SPOMeara@olwklaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 1:52 PM

To: Figueroa, Rick (DHS); Opheim, Roberta (OMHDD); Wieck, Colleen (ADM)
Subject: RE: DHS's Proposed Annual, Exception and Quarterly Reporting of CPA EC's

Rick:

We agree with the proposed reporting. Our office should also be removed as a recipient for any incident incident
reports.

Thanks

Shamus

httsz/outIook.ofﬁce365.com/maiI/deepIink?version=20200921 004,08&popoutv2=1 1/2
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From: Sullivan Hook, Karen E (DHS) [mailto:Karen.SullivanHook@state.mn.us] On Behalf Of Figueroa, Rick
(DHS)

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 1:43 PM

To: Opheim, Roberta (OMHDD); Wieck, Colleen (ADM); Shamus O'Meara; Shamus O'Meara

Subject: DHS's Proposed Annual, Exception and Quarterly Reporting of CPA EC's

| have conferred with Roberta and Colleen and both find the proposed reporting schedule
acceptable going forward in the Jensen matter.

| have, however, defined the term “exception” in the document attached above in order
to account for Roberta and Colleen’s expectation that some reports on particular
individuals/items may require periodic reporting that is more or less frequent from the
standard quarterly or annual reporting.

Shamus, | would respectfully ask that you review and provide comment on the proposed
reporting schedule by Thursday of this week.

Thank you.

Rick Figueroa

Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that is protected by state or federal law.
E-mail containing private or protected information should not be sent over a public (nonsecure) Internet unless it is
encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a strictly need-to-know basis. If you
are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not forward the message, (3) do not
print the message and (4) erase the message from your system.

The information contained in this message is private, confidential, and only for the use of the intended recipient. It may also be attorney-client privileged
and subject to federal and/or state privacy laws. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
copying, dissemination or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail and any attachments in error please notify the

sender immediately, return the original message and any attachments, do not copy it, and delete it from your computer. Thank you.
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